From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: Justin Turnbull; "Chad Bala"

Subject: BL-23-00004 Dunford Barn - Notice to Record

Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 12:32:42 PM

Attachments: BL-23-00004 Dunford Barn Final Preliminary Survey 4-28-23.pdf
Hello,

Survey Review has been completed for your Boundary Line Adjustment Application (BL-23-00004
Dunford Barn) and no other edits need to be made. The survey may be recorded with the County
Auditor at any time. Please send me a copy of the recorded survey once done. For final approval, the
full years current taxes must be paid. Please let me know when this is done as the County
Treasurer’s office will not be aware of your pending application.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner II

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.Wa.us
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RECORD OF SURVEY G

PART OF: NWi1/4 SEC. 3, T19N., R17E.,
SW1/4 SEC. 27, T20N, R17E.,

Wi/2 SEC. 34, T20N., R17E., W.M.
KITTITAS COUNTY, WASHINGTON

SURVEY METHODS

THIS SURVEY WAS PRIMARILY BASED UPON THE SHORT PLAT
BY PIERCE RECORDED IN BOOK L OF SHORT PLATS, PAGE
218, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY.

CORNERS SHOWN AS "FOUND” WERE TIED IN 2022, AND
THOSE FOUND CORNERS SHOWN AS "HELD” WERE UTILIZED

AS CONTROLLING CORNERS FOR THE PURPOSE OF THIS
SURVEY.

BASIS OF BEARINGS

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE MATHEMATICAL TIE BETWEEN
THE NORTH QUARTER CORNER AND SOUTH QUARTER CORNER
OF SECTION 34, TAKEN TO BE S00°15°15"W AS SHOWN
UPON SHORT PLAT B:L, P:218.

SCALE FACTOR

ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE IN GROUND FEET.
MEASUREMENTS WERE COLLECTED IN STATE PLANE
COORDINATES AND CONVERTED TO THE GROUND DISTANCES
SHOWN BY DIVIDING GRID DISTANCES BY THE COMBINED
SCALE FACTOR OF 0.9998530235.

EQUIPMENT AND PROCEDURES

SURVEY PERFORMED WITH A SURVEY GRADE GNSS SYSTEM
TIED TO THE WASHINGTON STATE REFERENCE NETWORK AND
3" ROBOTIC TOTAL STATION.

THE RESULTING ACCURACIES MEET THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED IN WAC: 332-130-090.

PURPOSE
THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE THE
PARCELS SHOWN TO FACILITATE AN APPLICATION FOR A
BOUNDARY LINE ADJUSTMENT FILED WITH KITTITAS COUNTY
UNDER APPLICATION No. BL—23-—

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 1 PER THAT CERTAIN SHORT PLAT FILED IN BOOK: L
OF SHORT PLATS, PAGE: 218, UNDER AUDITORS FILE No.
202103190007, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON.

PARCEL 2

PARCEL 2 PER THAT CERTAIN SHORT PLAT FILED IN BOOK: L
OF SHORT PLATS, PAGE: 218, UNDER AUDITORS FILE No.
202103190007, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY WASHINGTON.

PROPOSED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

PARCEL 1A
PARCEL 1A PER THAT CERTAIN RECORD OF SURVEY FILED IN
BOOK:___ OF SURVEYS, PAGE:____, UNDER AUDITORS FILE
No. 2023 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY
WASHINGTON.
PARCEL 2A
PARCEL 2A PER THAT CERTAIN RECORD OF SURVEY FILED IN
BOOK:___ OF SURVEYS, PAGE:____, UNDER AUDITORS FILE
No. 2023 , RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY
WASHINGTON.
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